
From: Becky Steinbruner
To: Doug Aumack; Petras, Ginny@CALFIRE; Ginny Petras
Cc: Carey Pico; Michael Beaton; Armstrong, Nate@CALFIRE; Wilson, Jed@CALFIRE; Becky Steinbruner
Subject: County"s "Santa Cruz Just Like Me" Survey Should Include All County Commissions but is Not Including the FDAC?
Date: Wednesday, November 9, 2022 10:20:21 AM

Warning: this message is from an external user and should be treated with caution.

Dear Fire Dept. Advisory Commission,
I understand that the County 2023-25 Strategic Plan will rely on input from County Commissions and Boards in a
"Santa Cruz Like Me" Survey and Report, however the Survey response was low.

 This data is currently being gathered in more detail via a Survey that will shape who is able to serve on County
Commissions.:
https://forms.office.com/pages/responsepage.aspx?
id=NE0EUssEpEGgzVSubu_7n7LfRsgyrZpHmhMxZdPHi_NUOUROOTU5M0FWRjdVQk5OMUhORTBXNVFYVy4u

Because further Survey work is apparently nearing completion, and the data will be used to shape the 2023-2025
County Budget, I think the FDAC needs to participate.

 I have not seen this matter included on the FDAC agenda.  Please  include this on the November 16 FDAC
agenda for public discussion and action.

This information came to my attention while attending the November 9, 2022: 
https://sccounty01.co.santa-
cruz.ca.us/planning/plnmeetings/PLNSupMaterial/PC/agendas/2022/20221109/007.pdf

Please acknowledge receipt of this message.  Thank you.
Sincerely,
Becky Steinbruner
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